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rKnepb, Fern

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 6:28 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara; Knepp, Fern
Subject: Amendments for Taylor for SB 306

Tamara and Fern:
Senator Taylor needs two simple amendments for floor action on SB 306 tomorrow in the Senate.
1 - Remove all penalty provisions in the bill related to penalties against medical personnel

2 - Remove any portion of the bill the changes current law for victims of sexual assualt and incest (keep
current law for that class)

Please call if you have questions. My cell is 608-772-2682

Thanks,
Eric

Eric M. Peterson

Chief of Staff -- Senator Lena C. Taylor
Ranking Member, Joint Committee on Finance
Ranking Member, Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules

608-266-5810 o, 608-267-2353 f
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 8, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.\/ Y
\R!

a
@ 2. Page 8, line 23: delete lines 23 @/;Z

4 (END)
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* To Senator Taylor:

This amendment removes the penalty that applies to a person who violates the
prohibition against giving an abortion-inducing¥drug to a woman under certain
circumstances. This amendment does not remove the civil remedies that are included
in the billY

Fern Knepp

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov
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To Senator Taylor:

This amendment removes the penalty that applies to a person who violates the
prohibition against giving an abortion-inducing drug to a woman under certain
circumstances. This amendment does not remove the civil remedies that are included
in the bill.

Fern Knepp

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6927

E-mail: fern.knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov




